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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

a.   This amendment is issued to respond to questions from prospective offerors.

b.   Proposal submission date is extended to 8 April 2011, 1000 a.m.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 3

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 31-Mar-2011

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X W913FT-11-T-0022

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
16-Mar-2011

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  X is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

29-Mar-2011
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BOGOTA  

W913FT 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:



W913FT-11-T-0022 
0001 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 

SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET  
 
 
SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM  
 
                The required response date/time has changed from 31-Mar-2011 02:00 PM to 08-Apr-2011 10:00 AM. 
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  

 
 

W913FT-11-T-0022 
OFFICE TRAILER AND CONTAINERS 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
1. QUESTION/PREGUNTA 
 
 English:  Do the office trailers require air conditioning equipment be installed, or just the electrical outputs 
for future connection? 
 
 Espańol:  En el trįiler de oficina es necesario suministrar los equipos de aire acondicionado, o simplemente 
dejar las salidas eléctricas para su conexión? 
 
 RESPONSE/REPUESTA 
 
 English:  Yes, the air conditioning equipment is required to be provided and installed by the contractor. 
 
 Espańol:  Si deben proveer el equipo de aire acondicionado debidamente instalado.  
 
2. QUESTION/PREGUNTA 
 
 English:  In storage containers that carry the exhaust, are lighting and electrical outlets (other than the fans) 
or thermal insulation required? 
 
 Espańol:  En los contenedores para almacén que llevan los extractores, no se requiere instalación eléctrica 
para iluminación o tomacorrientes (diferentes de los extractores) ni aislamiento térmico? 
 
 RESPONSE/REPUESTA 
 
 English:  No, they don’t require electrical installation, thermal insulation or lighting/electrical outlets (other 
than fans). 
 
 Espańol:  No, se requiere instalaciones eléctricas, ni instalacion terminca, ni instalacion electrica para 
iluminacion. 
 
3.  QUESTION/PREGUNTA 
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 English:  Is the site ready for installation of the containers or does it require any intervention?  That is, does 
the scope of the request include just delivery of the containers at the address given and the final installation is borne 
by the foundation or other contractor? 
 
 Espańol:  El sitio dispuesto para la instalación de los contenedores no requiere ningśn tipo de intervención? 
Es decir, el alcance de la solicitud incluye simplemente entregar los contenedores en la dirección indicada y la 
instalación final corre por cuenta de la base o de otro contratista? 
 
 RESPONSE/REPUESTA 
 
 English:  Yes, the site is ready for installation of the containers and office trailer.  Installation is required to 
be performed by the contractor at the delivery site. 
 
 Espańol:  Si, sitio esta listo para  los contenedores y la oficina trailer.  La instalación se requiere por parte 
del proveedor en el sitio de entrega. 
 
4.  QUESTION/PREGUNTA 
 
 English:  In the file W913FT-11-T-0022, in the section "SPECIFICATIONS" on page 5, titled 
"Specifications for Storage Containers - Spanish" requested 2 containers of 12.192 mts with two exhaust fans and 2 
containers of 12.192 mts with thermal insulation in Frescasa.  However, in the translation to English, change the 
specifications of the containers so:  Here seeking 2 containers of 12.192 m and 6.096 m 2 containers.  There is an 
inconsistency in the size of the container that is required between the Spanish version and English version for the 
same application. 
 
 Espańol:  En el archivo W913FT-11-T-0022, en la sección "SPECIFICATIONS" en la pįgina 5, bajo el 
titulo  "Especificaciones Contenedores para Almacén - Espańol"; se solicitan 2 contenedores de 12,192 mts con dos 
extractores y 2 contenedores de 12,192 mts con aislamiento térmico en frescasa.  Ahora bien, en la traducción al 
ingles, cambian las especificaciones de los contenedores asķ: Aquķ solicitan 2 contenedores de 12,192 mts y 2 
contenedores de 6,096 mts.  Como usted podra ver, existe una inconsistencia en el tamańo del contenedor que se 
requiere, entre la version en Espańol y la version en Ingles correspondiente a la misma solicitud. 
 
 RESPONSE/REPUESTA 
 
 English:  All of the containers are 12.192 meters equivalent to 40” feet in length. 
 
 Espańol:  Todos son de 12.192 metros equivalentes a 40" pies de largo. 
 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


